Nicole Claveau

From: Sabrina Pandolfo

Sent: September 26, 2024 5:03 PM
To: Nicole Claveau

Subject: FW: Council meeting tonight

Please add them as a registered delegation for the October regular
Sincerely,

Sabrina Pandolfo

Municipal Clerk

Municipality of Temagami

705-569-3421 ext.207

This email and any attachments may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately and delete it from your
system.

From: Temagami Chamber of Commerce <info@temagamiinformation.com>

Sent: September 26, 2024 11:23 AM

To: Sabrina Pandolfo <projects@Temagami.ca>; Stephanie Wagner <president@temagamiinformation.com>; Chief
administrative officer <CAO@Temagami.ca>

Subject: Council meeting tonight

Hi Sabrina,

As suggested by Laala, we would like to make a brief statement tonight. The statement is only a few lines long, and has
to do with the project Living Temagami is presenting. We'd like to get ahead of it as we are no longer in collaboration
with them but they have not removed us from the project.

At the last meeting John and someone online spoke briefly at the beginning, but | didn't know if we needed to indicate
our intention beforehand.

Please let me know if that's okay.
Thanks so much,

Amber
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